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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 10:43 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Dan Landenberger; David Adkins
Subject: RE: DCP Midstream Eunice Gas Plant Flare Pit Excavation (GW-16) Initial & Final C-141
Attachments: Manifests Part1.pdf; Manifests Part2.pdf; Tickets Part1.pdf; Tickets Part2.pdf

Mr. Chavez, 
 
Please see the attached disposal manifests from the DCP Eunice Flare Pit Remediation. Please let me know if you will 
require any further information with regards to this project. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
Phone: (575) 746‐8768  
Cell: (575) 689‐5198   
Fax: (575) 746‐8905  
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com  
Web:  www.talonlpe.com 
 
 

 
 
Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week‐ Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you 
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual 
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if 
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, 
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: Landenberger, Dan R (DRLandenberger@dcpmidstream.com) 
Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: DCP Midstream Eunice Gas Plant Flare Pit Excavation (GW‐16) Initial & Final C‐141 

 
Mr. Landenberger: 
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Good morning.  The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed review of the above subject 
document (see attached submittal by Mr. Hitchcock- Talon LPE).    
 
Please find attached the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) signed C-141 Form approval with 
condition that operator must submit to OCD the waste manifests from final disposition of waste associated with 
the remediation within 30-days of today’s date. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
O:  (505) 476-3490 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Web:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of 
the Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 
 

 
 
Please be advised that OCD approval of this plan/report does not relieve DCP Midstream of responsibility should their operations 
fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve DCP Midstream of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, 
state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Landenberger, Dan R (DRLandenberger@dcpmidstream.com)
Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock (slhitchcock@talonlpe.com) (slhitchcock@talonlpe.com); Oberding, 

Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: FW: DCP Midstream Eunice Gas Plant Flare Pit Excavation (GW-16) Initial & Final C-141 
Attachments: DCP-Eunice Flare Pit Closure.pdf; OCD C-141 Approval Flare Pit CA 7-17-2014.pdf

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
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District I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
811 S. First St. , Artesia, NM 88210 
District Ill 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-141 
Revised August 8, 2011 

Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in 
accordance with 19.15.29NMAC. 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 
OPERATOR 0 Initial Report [81 F' JR eoort ma 

Name of Company DCP Midstream Contact Dan Landenberger 
Address 10 Desta Dr. Ste. 400 W Midland, TX 79705 Telephone No. 432-557-4824 
Facility Name Eunice Plant Facility Type Flare Pit 

I Surface Owner DCP I Mineral OwnerN/A I APINo. NIA 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 

I 5 21S 36E Lea 

Latitude 32.5144 Longitude_-103.2819 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release Pipeline Fluids Volume of Release N/A I Volume Recovered NI A 
Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence I Date and Hour of Discoverv 
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom? 

D Yes D No 1:8:1 Not Required 

BvWhom? Date and Hour 
Was a Watercourse Reached? IfYES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

D Yes 1:8:1 No 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* 

The release on this site was caused by the flaring of pipeline liquids within DCP's Eunice plant. Liquids were 
burned within the pit for many years until improvements in technology allowed for excess liquids to be dealt with 
by alternative methods. DCP has contracted Talon/LPE to remediate the impacted area within the flare pit and to 
prevent any further risk to the environment. 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 

The affected area is contained within a 60' by 80' pit in the Northeast corner of the plant. The affected area was 
excavated to a depth of 4-feet below ground surface (bgs), confirmation sidewall samples were taken to insure that 
the horizontal extent of the pit was excavated. A 20-mil reinforced liner was installed at the bottom of the 
excavation, and the excavation was backfilled with clean caliche and contoured to match the surrounding location. 

l hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator ofresponsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

JA<rjfl~~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
Sivnature: 

Printed Name: Dan Landenberger Approved by Environmental Specialist: IZA ~ .1 /l ti/ / . , 

Approval Date: 7 /r 7 / ZtJ I'/- I Expiration Dat: : 
/ 

Title: Sr. Environmental Specialist Al, A--

E-mail Address: drlandenberger~dcpmidstream.com Conditions of Approval: _$~ h.,.. ~f11 / c: .{~ 
Attached D 

w .. ~r (.,.,; '' Mi. ... ; .ft.rt-r f.;> Date: 717/2014 Phone:432-620-4085 d1~1Pc;s~+,.;h " w..d-< J.11<- 30- hvr .. 
Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary ( 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 10:36 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: David Adkins
Subject: DCP-Eunice Gas Plant (GW-016) Remediation Closure and Final C-141
Attachments: DCP-Eunice Flare Pit Closure.pdf; DCP-Eunice Flare Pit Final C-141.pdf

Mr. Chavez, 
 
Please see the attached closure report and finial C‐141 for the DCP‐Eunice Flare Pit. Please let me know if I can provide 
any additional information or address any questions or concerns. 
 
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
 





















































































































































































Affidavit of Publication 

State of New Mexico, 
County of Lea. 

I , KENNETH NORRIS 
ADVERTISING MANAGER 

of the Hobbs News-Sun, a 
newspaper published at Hobbs, New 
Mexico, do solemnly swear that the 

clipping attached hereto was 
published in the regular and entire 
issue of said newspaper, and not a 
supplement thereof for a period 

of 1 issue(s). 
Beginning with the issue dated 

July 08,2009 
and ending with the issue dated 

July 08,2009 

ADVERTISING MANAGER 
Sworn and subscribed to before me 

this 8th day of 
July, 2009 

Notary Public 

My commission expires 
February 09,2013 
(Seal) 

OmOUSEAL 
00RAVANEZ 

" • W M O C a o i O f w u M c o j 

This newspaper is duly qualifier 
publish legal notices or 
advertisments within the meaning of 
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 
1937 and payment of fees for said 
publication has been made. 

LEGAL 
mm , • * . LEGAL NDI IOF 

WInlaa te >t.m,lr , , „ , , , „ n , ' n l l M f > >'•»!«• •d im [ i t r b i n l ( j 

f i l | ^ n i i 1 P« ii III o | l i n p f t M , „ k f ) l l ^ , f j ^ , a f r 

03101363 00034490 
DIANE KOCIS 
DCP MIDSTREAM, LP/PUBLIC NOTICES 
370 I7TH STREET, SUITE 2500 
DENVER, CO 80202 



Affidavit of Publication 
State of New Mexico, 
County of Lea. 

I , KENNETH NORRIS 
ADVERTISING MANAGER 

ofthe Hobbs News-Sun, a 
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
July, 2QG>9 

tliteJaplHty Is 1sM> Slate liigovya^^Of v n i v e p ^ 
SiSpMWmftt&W ts miles ddthwust of<tjbi(jt»i$MMf 

oTium , r r t 'DrV<VV* fscli;ty!,prt)pes$e* n a t u r a l s $6 
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^ t C T d i U r , o v n t * , i n I p r i m p . . . .1 I VI W „ . h. 1 - r u 
facility are stor6d?n d ^ % g f e | & B ^ W ^ W dl p o ^ c j J *cyc ]m^ t 
an OCp approved site FlUid«ft$$ ] A H?jm Watgn I* O 11 11 . M I .1 M i l l 
be stored wiffito secondary ^ n U . p . n e # ? 4 propmgib^rrrted W l ^ ^ h o J I ^ e prap 
erly mainta.ned and1rtfn»eiu.o, d i ^ w e v p e r i p i t w ^ b rfhe-erf^hsH 
be posted .on.lpcatiorf ataJljJiptgsRind funic faMllflir to aft I w l l i t y J * ™ ^ 
Groundwater n W h M l f t o ^ ^ 1 ^"1 <" ' ' 
depth of approximately 7* 88. W l ^ g tolal^We«il»ea o l u c m t Hi I i l <l 1 
prox1mate[yJ,8Q m g ^ 1 'ir. IJ f w f , „ , i i. 

anpf other acc ident di 
Iresh water Any Interfestgd^ttsmq 
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oi Ih ) I r . i , 

I i I D v. ^ in* ) i l f 

i V«)l c r t r t t d u c i l ' ! 
lone 

Notary Public 

My commission expires 
February 09,2013 
(Seal) 

OWttlSM. 

DORA VANE 

This news 
publish legal notices or 
advertisments within the meaning of 
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 
1937 and payment of fees for said 
publication has been made. 

03101363 00034500 
DIANE KOCIS 
DCP MIDSTREAM, LP/PUBLIC NOTICES 
370 17TH STREET, SUITE 2500 
DENVER, CO 80202 

ra 



LEGAL 

Affidavit of Publication 

State of New Mexico, 
County of Lea. 

I , KATH1 BEARDEN 
PUBLISHER 

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

June 10,2009 
and ending with the issue dated 

June 10,2009 

PUBLISHER 
Sworn and subscribed to before me 

this 16th day of 
June.2009 

Notary Public \ 

My commission expires 
February 09,2013 
(Seal) 

OFFICIAL SW, 

DORAYANEZ 
' "OWlfMUC-SaiEOfNWMSXKD 

This newspapu is1 dllly L|L|J|HILLI LU --1 

publish legal notices or 
adverti sine nts within the meaning of 
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 
1937 and payment of fees for said 
publication has been made. 

SNOTICETIFiRUBIilCATION.: 
June 1G 2009 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ^ ^ 0 ^ 
4ENERGYflMINERAlIS AND;NATUBAL'RESOURCES'DERARTMENTi. 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

f. «fM«l 

•41 
•iNoMraiisiherebyagivemthaft^ 
isRegulations*(20!6!2K3lQ6:!NMAG)^to 
.Ssut>mittea«toilthelDi^^ 
S Sarit F anc D e Sanla^Fe Nê  Mex co 87505 Telephone *505) 476^3440 

.:Ms:sDiane'Kocis.*Senior.vEnvironmental:Specialis^ 
!'Suite,2500. 'DenverjColoradoK80202 has submitted asrenewalvapplication!for.ithe.,pre-.» 
iviously approved.dischargeiplan5for,stheir: s'(GW-015) L'inanviRanchJGas;iPlant;<ll0r,,i 
.icated: in':jhe7NE/4.iof;Sectlon:.<5:!iiTownship,:i19 South.i''Range!37:East.-!NMRMMLea 
"County**The5facility.'iprocesses?natural»^ 
(proximately 550,bbls ofjwaste water:;2000;bbls;of (produced water:;and!.,1750j.gallons» 
sot /sulfuric facidsareigenerated :and.iStoredsin.ionsjte:ffi;Groundwater;mostHlikely:;to.be;j 
laffectediby a spilhileak oraccidentalidischargeiisiatra depth ofiapproximatelyi36i;i62i;: 
^feetiiwith iai.total (dissolved isolids^concentration !of ;approximately-'4463mg/L?i 
(GW 016) Eun ce Ga Plant located n the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 5 Town h p 21 
iSouth.*:Range;36sEasL:;NMRM.<iLea Countyff.'iThe:facilityoprocessesinatural;gas to ire- î 
'move-condensate and.sulfur.s<Approximately:25Q0:-bbls;ofslop;oil.<>2500;bblsiof ipro-s 
'ducediwater.sandsBOjbblsiofslube^oil are,generated!and :stored:injonsite.s'IGroundwa-|! 
-ter,most!likelyUO!be;arfected :by«aispill;;ileak or. accidental dischargeiiisiatiaidepthofvj 
approximately *72'.-:;88 feet:)With fa totaUdissolved'isolids,concentration iO(.:approxi-»,i 
mately 480 mg/L 1 

(GW-396)iMr»;Randy <Crawford.*7».Crawford :L'aneffJal,:N:M..shas-submittedja new ;ap;i I 
•plicationiifor ;a idischarge)plan9permit'.for:lheir Oilaand- Gas (Service ;Company.;at »7,i| 
Crawford 5Lane;sJal:N:M..iJocated.in,>thess^ 
EastMNMPM.<liea:County.i,;rThe facility ns.anvoilfieldrtrucking'company! that (provides,s 
•lhe hauling (Ofsproduced water for .the. oihandsnaturaligas industry;.'?Approximatelyvi 
'25 .-1,35 gallons/day !Of ;KCLmreimixed.^500igallons.ofjparaffin.;4li10JofsmotordiOiljand i 
.-1200 bbls tot oii ifield -waste are generated and-stored' in-onsite.v^Groundwatervmostj! 
:iikely„to:be;affected byiaispill.' leak'or;accidental?discharge.is\atia depth„of,.^pproxi-| 
mately !72:-!80ifeet.iwith;a'itotal;dis'solvedsolids:Concentration;of approximately.,.1640 

img/L's 

';(GW-008);El?Paso:Natural5Gas?^ 
(Mldlandgrexas':j79705:vhas:sufmitted;)a.5renewal,(applicationafo 
iproved'dlscharge:plan for.itheir,Monument Compressor Station:"!ilocated?in;the NW/4 
•of Section«1:wTownship;20 :Sou^ 
;transp^rtSinatural.gas;for.<ustomeridemand.'fflApproximatelyi27;000:gallonsjof(Used, 
and/new;oil are :generated:and ,stored in.onsite.'siGroundwater imost likely ,ito»be.af-J 

• fected'by.'a spilli'leak'or. accidental5discharge;.is,'at,a.'depth>of.;approximately.!|0',feet,| 
•withiatotakdissolvedsolids-concentration.of'approximatelyJO?^ 

If accidental (dis-
j * - 4 i , f f l f 

All -fluids, are not'tobe.iintentionally.idischarged .to.the'ground 
charge occurs immediate recovery/reclamation'shalLbe implemented,...Fluids.pother, 
than clean .water.-fincluding dry;chemicals;jshalltbe)stored:within secondary contain-, 
ment and -properly ;;bermed.JsWaste;shall.be;.'properly. maintained ;and mani fested^, 
copy>-of sthe discharge ' permit- once srenewed :shall; be ron location iat?all timessand 

011 

I E 
\ \ 

made familiar to all.facility personal. 

Hf ^ J"! *" "T( -*« ,* $ # M^t 
jTheiNMQGD;has;determinedi(ha[ane?applicationns;.administraiiveiy/camplete;ano^has;pre::i 
,-;paredja:dranftpermits%T^eiNMOeDswiii:.(accept|comments!la 
^garSngsthjssappiicalion'TanduWill.xreatesaifacility^specitic^mailingalistjfOKp 
ifo<recei^eitururesnotices«;Personsiinleresled«in«ob!aining.jfurlheri|inlotmalionasubmiltirm 
|commentsioRrequest^gtio?beson;a«lacjwiy;speciticimaiiing,yisffitOP 
ttactrtheJErwironrrentauSureau.^ 
yaboveiBrfl^.'admOTistranveJcompteieYwsSjjp^ierr^ 
3iherabove;addressibetweeni8:00sa1nisandj4:00!p!m1^M 
ibBivifiwedmMhejNMOeD'web?siieihitp://www:emnrd:state:nm:us/ocd^^^ 
iin-obiainingia!copy.*of,i!he?appiicaiion«and."draftfpermitjmay.xontaot-;th^ 
^ress<given;abx}ve»Rnobtoiruiingionfariy«prc^sedid^ 
ithe'Direclorfshailaalio^ajperiodsofsalJeastsihirtyflGOl.dayssafterslhe-daieiols^ 
sihissnoticeridunngjwhichfintereswdspersonsamay&ubmiiscommenlsTOr^ 
ANMOGBJhold.aapublicihearingo^Requestsjfor^a'jpubiicJheanngishalUselilorthithe^re 
iwhy.iaiheanng'should'be'heldS'AjhearingiwilHbeiheldsitiihesDirectorideterminesithaW^ 

gntf canlipubi c nie e I f » fc \ * \ *% »JV **'%SiJ*i^i 
It {no ;pubiic:ihearing)iis;held;,,thejDifec!OBwiliJapprove:;Or( disapprove.'ihe.;proposed ipermn 
basedion'ynformalion?avaiiabie.3inciijding';aiifcomments -receivedr\'ifsavjpubiic-ihearing?is; 

approvesorjdisapproveilhe!p^oposed.ipermil»basedion1inlorrriaiion»inl S A iheid.Jthe? directorsswill ?: 
siheipermitiapplicaiion'andiinlormaiionisubmiltedialsihe.hearing^s**^ 

:'Para! obtenerismasJintormacion :sobre:esla«.soiicilud£en?.espansolRsirvase.;comunicarse"poe 
:tavor'->->iNew.Mexico 'Energy:^inerals.-and«NaturailResourceslDepartment'(Depto^DelaEn4 
ergia-rMineralsiyiRecursos-'NaturaiesfdeiNuevoiMexicop'OiliGonservatraniOivision^Deplor-s 
'ConservaciOiniOel ;l?etroieoKMl 220^South«St^Eranasi!Drive»Santa' FesNewSMexico :(Gond 
tactoTiDo othy f>h ll p (505 476 3461) ; # I j ^ f X f 

GIVEN under .the-Seal. of;NewiMexico:.Oil 'ConservaiioniGommissioniia!-Santa:Fe.«New -,?| 
Mo n nn h <; 5th da ot J ne 2009 r \ i 3 r i f 



Hobbs Daily News-Sun 
201 N Thorp 

-- f V C U Hobbs, NM 88241 
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NM OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, 

LEONARD LOWE 

122G S. SAINT FRANCIS DR. 

SANTA FE , NM 87505 

Cust#: 

Ad #: 
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Date: 

01101546 

00032812 

(505)476-3492 

06/09/2009 

Ad taker: SV Salesperson: 08 

Sort Line: #250 16 Classification 673 

f 
^ Description 

Start Stop Ins. Cost/Day Total 

07 07 Daily News-Sun 

AFFI Affidavit for legals 

BOLD bold 

06/10/2009 06/10/2009 1 177.51 177.51 

3.00 

1.00 

Ad Text: 
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION 
June 10, 2009 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality 
Control Commission Regulations (20.6.2.3106 NMAC), the following 
discharge permit application(s) has been submitted to the Director of the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("NMOCD"), 1220 S. Saint Francis 
Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440: 

Payment Reference: 

Total: 
Tax: 
Net: 

Prepaid: 

181.51 
12.14 

193.65 
0.00 

fTotal Due: 193.65 
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF SANTA FE 

I , V.Wrighty being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal 
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily 
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general. 
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New 
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and 
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of 
1937; that the publication # 87442 a copy of which is hereto attached was 
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 06/11/2009 and 06/11/2009 
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any 
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 11st day of June, 2009 
and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and things set 
forth in this affidavit. 

/S/ 
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11st day of June, 2009 

Notary 

Commission Expires:. / 3 -^Ofd-

OFFICIAL SEAL 
Mary Margaret ViBil-Weideman 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
) Vi$Sf§2^ STATE OF NEW-^EXK 
j__My Commission Expires: / /—I ?—L4 
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/ NOTICE OF 
PUBLICATION 

STATE OF 
NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS 
\ N D NATURAL R 
RESOURCES 

DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION 

DIVISION 

Notice is hereby given 
that pursuant t o New 
Mex co Water Qual i ty 
Control Commiss ion 
Rogulatioi 
(20 c 2 310') NMAC) 
the f o l l o w i n g ^ dis­
charge permi ~appli-
ca t ioms) ha:, been 
submi t ted ,to the Di­
rector of the i New 
Mexico Oil Conserva­
t ion Division 
I NMOCD ) L220 S 
Saml Francis Dnve, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
87505, Telephone 
1505) 47b 3440 

Ms. Diane Kocis, Sen­
ior Envi ronmenta l 
Special ist, DCP Mid­
s t ream, 37C -17th 
St rest, Suite 2500, 
Denver Colorado, 
8O202 has sub mi t ted a 
renewal app l i ca t ion 
fo r Ihe previously ap­
proved d ischarge 
plan fo r the i r : 

(GW-015) L inam 
Ranch Gas Plant, lo­
ca ted in the NE/4 of 
Sect ion 5, Township 
19 South, Range 37 
East, NMPM, Lea 
C o u i t y . The fac i l i ty 
processes na tura l gas 
to remove conden­
sate and sul fur . Ap­
pro? ima te l y £>50 bbls] 
o f ' w a s t e ' water , ' 2000 
bbls of p roduced w a ­
ter , and 1750 gal lons 
of sul fur ic r e i d are 
generated sand ^s tored; 
in onsi te . : Groundwa­
te r mos t l ikely t o be 
a f fec ted by a , sp i l l , 
leak or acc identa l d is -
cha-ge is at a dep th 
of approx imate ly 36 -
62 Feet, w i t h a to ta l 
d issolved sol ids con­
cent ra t ion of approx i ­
mate ly i 446 1 m g / L . 
(GW-016), Eunice Gas 
Plant, located in t he 
SE/ ) SE/4 o f Sect ion 5, 
Tovi nship 21 South, 
Range 36 Eas1, NMPM, 
Lea County. 1 he ' fac i l ­
i ty processes natura l 
gas to remove con­
densate and sul fur . 
App rox ima te ! / , 2500 
b b l , of slop o i l , 2500 
bbls of p r o d u c e d , w a ­
ter , and 80 bbls of 

i lube o i l :are generated 
anc s tored i:i ons i te . 

1 Groundwater most 
l ikely t o be a f fec ted 

I by a sp i l l , leak or acc i ­
denta l discha rge is at 

I a dep th , of approx i -
1 mately* 72 - 88> feet , 
I w i t h ; a t o ta l d issolved 
| sol ids ' / concen t ra t ion 
I of approx imate ly 480 
1 m g / L 

'feet, w i t h a to ta l d is­
solved solids concen­
t ra t ion : of approx i ­
mately 707 - . 4230 
mg/L . 

(GW-348) Mr. Anthony 
Wiggins," ', President, 
Chaco Chemical Com­
pany LLC, P.O. Box 
;3526-Farmington NM 
87413, has submi t ted 
a new discharge p lan 
appl icat ion for the i r 
Oil and Gas Service 
Company at CR 5759 # 
20, Farmington NM, , 
located in unit le t ter 
M of Section 20, 
Township 29 North , 
Range 12 West, 
NMPM, . San Juan 
'County. The fac i l i ty 
stores chemica l fo r 
down-ho le ass is tant 
fo r the oi l and natura l 
gas industry . Ap­
proximately 1000 ga l ­
l o n s of Catalyzed Hy­
d r a z i n e ; > 1000 gal lons 
of corrosion inh ib i tor , 
1000 gal lons of Paraf­
f in solvents and 15 
gal lons of a. combined 
was te s t ream of used 
oi l and ant i f reeze are 
generated and s tored 
in onsi te. Groundwa­
te r mos t l ikely to be 
a f fec ted by a sp i l l , 
leak or acc identa l d is­
charge is at a dep th 
of approx imate ly 15 
feet, w i t h a to ta l d is­
solved .solids concen­
t r a t i on of approx i ­
mate ly 1040 m g / L . 
Chaco Chemical Com­
pany is cur rent ly un ­
der- an Admin is t ra t ive 

Compliance* Order 
(NM-OCD 2 0 0 9 - 0 I T t o 

r ing t hem in to c o m ­
pl iance under tho Wa­
te r Qual i ty Control 
Commiss ion (WQCC) 
fo r t h e protect ion of 
g roundwater . 

A l l f lu ids are not t o be 
in tent ional ly d is­
charged to t he 
ground. If acc identa l 
d ischarge occurs i m ­
mediate 
recovery/ rec lamat ion 
shall be imp lemented . 
Fluids, : other than 
clean wate r , inc lud ing 
dry chemica ls , shai l 
be s tored w i t h i n sec­
ondary conta inment 
and proper ly bermed. 
Waste shal l be prop­
er ly mainta ined and 
mani fes ted. A copy of 
the d ischarge permi t 
once: renewed shal l 
be on locat ion at al l 
t imes and mace fa­
mi l iar to al l fac i l i ty 
personal . 

The NMOCD has de­
t e r m i n e d tha t the ap­
p l i ca t i on is adminis­
t ra t ive ly comple te 
;and has. prepared a 
•draft-.,, permit . The j 
J N M O C D "wil l accept j 
.comments and s ta te - ! 
ments of interest re- i 
garding this appl ica­
t i o n and wi l l create a 

Mr. Randy Crawford, 7 
Crawford Lane, Jal 
N.M., has submi t ted a 
new appl ica t ion for a 
d ischarge plan permi t 
for the i r Oil and Gas 
Service Company at: 

(GW-395) 2809 Pecos 
Road, Carlsbad, N.M., 
located in the Section 
27, Township 22 
South, Range 27 East, 
NMPM, Eddy County. 
The fac i l i ty is an oi l ­
f ie ld t ruck ing com­
pany tha t provides 
the haul ing of pro­
duced wate r for the 
oi l and. natura l gas in­
dust ry . - Approx i ­
mate ly 25 - 35 gaN 
Ions/day of KCL are 
mixed, 500 gal lons of 
para f f in , 110 of motor 
oi l and 1200 bbls of oil 
f ie ld was te are gener­
a ted and s tored in on-
si te. Groundwater 
most l ikely t o be af­
fected by a sp i l l , leak 
or acc identa l dis­
charge is at a depth 
of approx imate ly 90 -
110 feet, w i t h a to ta l 
dissolved sol ids con­
cent ra t ion of approx i ­
mate ly 420 m g / L 
(GW-396) 7 Crawford 
Lane, Jal N.M., located 
in the Sect ion 31, 
Township 24 South, 
Range 37 East, NMPM, 
Lea County. The.faci l ­
i ty is an o i l f ie ld t ruck­
ing company tha t pro­
vides the -haul ing of 
produced wa te r for 
the oi l and natura l 
gas industry . Ap­
prox imate ly 25 - 35 
gal lons/day of KCL 
are mixed , 500 gal lons 
of para f f in , 110 of mo­
tor oi l and 1200 bbls 
of oil f ie ld was te are 
generated and stored 
in onsi te . Groundwa­
ter most l ikely to be 
a f fec ted by a spi l l , 
leak or accidental d is­
charge is at a depth 
of approx imate ly 72 -
80 feet , w i t h a to ta l 
d issolved sol ids con­
cent ra t ion of approx i ­
mate ly 1640 mg /L . 

(GW-008) El Paso 
Natural Gas company, 
3300 North A Street, 
Bui ld ing 2, Suite 200, 
Mid land Texas 79705, 
has submi t ted a re­
newal app l ica t ion for 
the previously ap­
proved discharge 
p lan for the i r Monu­
ment Compressor 
Stat ion, located in 
the NW/4 of Section 1, 
Township 20 South, 
Range 36 East, NMPM, 
Lea County. The fac i l ­
ity t ranspor ts natura l 
gas for cus tomer de­
mand . Approx imate ly 
27,000 gal lons of used 
and new oi l are gen­
erated and stored in 
onsi te. Groundwater 
most l ikely to be af­
fected by a spi l l , leak 
or acc identa l dis­
charge is at a depth 
of approx imate ly 40 

faci l i ty-speci f ic mail?' 
ing list for persons i 
who wish to receive 
future notices. Per­
sons interested in ob-. 
ta in ing fu r ther . inforV 
mat ion, submi t t i ng 
comments or request­
ing to be on a 
faci l i ty-speci f ic mailr 
ing l ist for fu ture no­
t ices may contact the. 
Environmental Bureau 
Chief of the Oil Con­
servat ion D iv i s ion -a t 
the address given 
above. The admin is­
t rat ive completeness-
determinat ion and 
draf t permi t may be 
viewed at the above 
address between 8:00 
a.m. and 4:00 ..p.rri';,: 

Monday th rough . Fri­
day, or may also be 
v iewed at the NMOCD 
web site 
h t t p : / / w w w. e m n rd. st • 

GIVEN, under t he Seal 
of New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Com­
mission at Santa Fe, 
New Mexico, on th is 
5th day of Apri l 2009 

1 ' STATE OF 
I • . - NEWMEXICO 

OIL CONSERVATION 
• DIVISION 

S E A L 
Mark Fesmire, 

I.Director < 
I Legal # 87442 
Pub June 11,2009 

a te .nm.us/ocd/ . Per 
sons interested in ob­
ta in ing a copy of the 
appl icat ion and dra f t 
permi t may 'contact ' 
the NMOCD at t he ad­
dress given .rabbve. 
Prior to rul ing on any 
proposed discharge 
permi t or major mod i ­
f icat ion, the Director' 
shall a l low a per iod of 
at least th i r t y (30) 
days af ter the: deite of 
publ icat ion of, th is no-, 
t ice, dur ing which ' in ­
terested persons may 
submi t comments or 
request t ha t NMOCD 
hold a publ ic hear ing. 
Requests for a publ ic 
hearing shall set f o r t h 
the reasons w h y Ja 
hearing should be 
held. A hear ing 'wi lFbe 
held if the Director 
determines t ha t there, 
is s ign i f icant publ ic 
interest. 

If no publ ic hear ing is 
held, the Director w i l l 
approve or d isap­
prove the proposed 
permi t based on in­
fo rmat ion avai lable, 
inc luding all - con> 
ments received.' .'If fa, 
publ ic hear ing is held, 
the director wi l l ap­
prove or d isapprove 
the proposed .pe rm i t 
based on in fo rmat ion 
in the pe rm i t ' app l i ca ­
t ion and in fo rmat ion 
submi t ted ' at . the 
hearing. 

Para obtener mas in^ 
formaci6n sobre esta 
sol ic i tud en espan_6l , 
sirvase comunicarse 
por favor: New Mex­
ico Energy, Minerals 
a n d ' Natural Re­
sources' Depar tment 
(Depto. Del Energia, 
Minerals y Recursos 
Naturales de Nuevo 
Mexico), • Oil Conser­
vat ion Division 
(Depto. . Conserva-
c i o ' n Del Petr6le6), 
1220 South St. Francjs 
Drive, Santa Fe, 'New 
Mexico (Cori tactb: 
Dorothy Phil l ips, 
505-476-3461) ' 



(GW-016) Ms. Diane Kocis, Senior Environmental Specialist, DCP 
Midstream LP, 370 17th Street, Suite 2500, Denver, Colorado 80202 has 
submitted a renewal application for the previously approved discharge 
plan for their Eunice Gas Plant, located in the SE/4 of the NE/4 of 
Section 5, Township 21S, Range 36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 
The physical address ofthe facility is 136 State Highway 175, Oil 
Center, NM, 88240. The facility is located approximately 15 miles 
southwest of Hobbs, NM, and 3.2 miles southwest of Monument Draw. 
The facility processes natural gas to remove condensate and sulfur, 
Approximately 2500 bbls of slop oil, 2500 bbls of produced water, and 
80 bbls of lube oil are generated and stored onsite. These fluids are not 
to be intentionally discharged to the ground. If accidental discharge 
occurs immediate recovery/reclamation shall be implemented. All fluids 
utilized at the facility are stored in dedicated storage tanks prior to 
offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. Fluids other than 
clean water, including dry chemicals, shall be stored within secondary 
containment and properly bermed. Waste shall be properly maintained 
and manifested. A copy of the discharge permit once renewed shall be 
posted on location at all times and made familiar to all facility 
personnel. Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak or 
accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 72 - 88, with a total L 

dissolved solids concentration of approximately 480 mg/L. The 
discharge plan addresses how oilfield products and waste will be 
properly handled, stored, and disposed of, including how spills, leaks, 
and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed in order 
to protect fresh water. Any interested person or persons may obtain 
information, submit comments, and request to be placed on a facility-
specific mailing list for future notices by contacting Leonard Lowe at ^ 
the New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New b 
Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3492. The OCD will accept 
comments and statements of interest regarding the renewal and will 
create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish to receive 
future notices. 



Chavez , Car l J , EMNRD 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Kocis, Diane E 
Jamerson, Kelly D; Admire, John D; Kardos, Gregory C; Epel, Joshua B; Lang, Ruth M; 
Bradford, Johnnie; Minatra, Gary W; Boatenhamer, Steven D; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
RE: Request for Temporary Sulfur Storage at DCP Midstream's Linam Ranch (GW-015) and 
Eunice (GW-016) Gas Plants 

Diane: 

The OCD hereby approves the earthen pits for temporary storage of sulfur with ongoing disposal for the next 6 months. 
Thereafter, DCP must seek approval from the OCD every 6 mos. from the date of this approval to continue the temporary 
earthen pit sulfur storage process at the above listed facilities. Sulfur storage shali be allowed on a temporary basis while 
DCP disposes of the sulfur wastes within waste storage limits of the discharge permit. Site restoration and testing, etc. 
approved by the OCD under the previous emergency request shall be implemented to restore the earthen pit areas to 
their original conditions within 90 days the cessation or suspension of storage. The OCD will not approve earthen berms 
for the above purpose indefinitely. 

The OCD recommends that DCP complete the C-138 form as requested by CRI; however, in lieu of any analytical testing, 
DCP will need to verify that the sulfur waste is in indeed exempt "oilfield" waste with process knowledge information to 
CRI. If it is, and sufficient process knowledge is provided to support the "oilfield" waste exemption, then OCD would not 
recommend any analytical testing of the sulfur waste. CRI is an approved OCD surface waste management facility and 
can accept "oilfield" exempt wastes within the conditions stated above. 

Please have CRI contact me if it has questions or you may contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Note: Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve DCP Midstream L.P. of responsibility should 
their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD 
approval does not relieve DCP Midstream L.P. of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws 
and/or regulations. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez ©state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Kocis, Diane E [mailto:DEKocis@dcpmidstream.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 11:00 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Jamerson, Kelly D; Admire, John D; Kardos, Gregory C; Epel, Joshua B; Lang, Ruth M; Bradford, Johnnie; Minatra, 
Gary W; Boatenhamer, Steven D 
Subject: Request for Temporary Sulfur Storage at DCP Midstream's Linam Ranch (GW-015) and Eunice (GW-016) Gas 
Plants 

DCP Midstream, LP (DCP) respectfully requests permission for temporary storage pits for liquid sulfur at both 
the Linam Ranch Gas Plant (GW-015) and the Eunice (GW-016) Gas Plant. On November 19, 2008 DCP 
requested permission for on-site storage of sulfur based on a lack of available rail cars due to a Federal Railroad 
Administration investigation. As you are aware, the generation of sulfur is a result of natural gas processing. 

Carl, 

l 



This request is based on the fact that due to the changing economy there is now a lack of a market for our sulfur 
product, which has caused loaded rail cars to not be unloaded and hence not available for further use. 

OCD granted temporary approval for the construction of sulfur pits at both plants on November 20, 2008. As of 
today, no sulfur has been stored within pits or earthen berms at either facility as shortly after receiving your 
emergency approval railcars were released by the Federal Railroad Administration and made available for our 
use. Market conditions have allowed DCP to continue to sell the sulfur as a product; however, it is estimated 
that by the end of this week, the sale of sulfur as a product for the manufacture of fertilizer will be temporarily 
suspended for an unknown duration. There are indications that the market for sulfur will resume in early June; 
however the exact date is unknown at this time. 

DCP is currently making arrangements for removal, transport and disposal of the sulfur from both facilities with 
Controlled Recovery Inc. (CRI). DCP plans to convey the molten sulfur to a bermed earthen pit for cooling and 
then ultimately transfer the solid sulfur to rolloff containers provided by CRI. Each facility would like to build 
three pits so that they can be used on a rotating basis. 

CRI operates an OCD-approved disposal facility for non-hazardous, oil-field related, solid and fluid waste 
disposal on highway 62/180, between Carlsbad and Hobbs, New Mexico. This facility has a sulfur pit with the 
capability to contain all the sulfur generated at the Linam Ranch and Eunice gas plants. CRI will retrieve the 
solid sulfur from both facilities and transport it in compliance with state and Federal requirements. 

As stated in our November 19, 2008 request, DCP will construct the temporary pits at each plant in accordance 
with good engineering practices. The pits will be earthen and bermed to ensure that no sulfur or sulfur bi-
products are released from the pits and to prevent run on and run off of any stormwater. The sulfur will solidify 
at ambient temperature once it is placed in the temporary pit. These temporary pits will be unlined as it is 
impractical to use a liner as the molten liquid sulfur would melt it. No pit cover will be used due to the fact that 
the liquid molten sulfur would melt a cover. Also, a cover is not needed as once the sulfur solidifies and 
hardens, it will produce an impermeable layer and any precipitation would just remain on top of the solidified 
sulfur. 

As specified in your November 20, 2008 approval, DCP will acquire both "pre-pit and post pit" photos, store 
sulfur on a temporary basis only and restore the bermed pit areas to the original condition of the land. Five-
point composite samples will be collected along the base of the excavated pits prior to restoration of the land, to 
verify that no soil contamination remains at the base of the bermed areas. Analytical sample results will be 
submitted to OCD within 15 days of closure of the pits. 

Should you need additional information, please contact me at 303-605-2176. Thank you very much for your 
consideration and prompt response to our emergency situation. 

Regards, 
DCP Midstream, LP 

Diane Kocis, P.G. 
Senior Environmental Specialist 
303-605-2176 (office) 

DEKocis@dcpmidstream.com 



From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 8:08 AM 
To: Kocis, Diane E 
Cc: Kardos, Gregory C; Lang, Ruth M; Frye, Elizabeth G 

Subject: RE: DCP Request for Temporary Sulfur Pits at Linam Ranch Gas Plant (GW-015) and Eunice Gas Plant (GW-016) 

Ms. Kocis: 
Approved on a temporary basis only and on the condition that the emergency pits be sampled (5-pt. composite for gen. 
chem.) along the base of the excavated pit(s) and the pit area(s) must be restored to the original condition of the land 
within 3 months of the date of this message. Photos of the pre-pit, post pit construction w/ locations and basic dimensions 
of the pit(s) with analytical sample data results that verify no soil contamination remained at the base of the pits before 
land restoration shall be submitted to OCD within 15 days of closure of the emergency pits or by March 9, 2009. 

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@slate.nm.us 
Website: htlp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Kocis, Diane E [mailto:DEKocis@dcpmidstream.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 3:41 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Kardos, Gregory C; Lang, Ruth M; Frye, Elizabeth G 

Subject: DCP Request for Temporary Sulfur Pits at Linam Ranch Gas Plant (GW-015) and Eunice Gas Plant (GW-016) 

Carl, 

DCP Midstream, LP (DCP) respectfully requests permission to construct temporary emergency storage pits for 
liquid sulfur at Linam Ranch Gas Plant, OCD discharge permit number GW-015 and Eunice Gas Plant, OCD 
discharge permit number GW-016. As per our telephone conversation this morning, emergency pits are 
necessary due to a Federal Railroad Administration investigation of a train derailment which has taken DCP's 
dedicated liquid sulfur rail cars out of service until the investigators release the cars. The liquid sulfur is 
generated as a product from the plant sulfur recovery units (SRU). 

Due to the unavailability of sulfur rail cars, DCP's best estimate is that Linam Ranch Plant will run out of sulfur 
storage capacity sometime Friday morning, November 21, 2008. Our operations personnel need to make 
contingencies now to be able to implement temporary storage by Friday. DCP estimates approximately 27 
cubic yards of sulfur product will be placed in the temporary pit daily. The elemental sulfur is very pure 
(typically 98% or greater) and the only associated pollutant with it should be a minimal amount of entrained 
H?S. No impacts from chlorides, sulfates or TPH are anticipated. Typically DCP sells this product on the 
market as a feedstock for the manufacture of fertilizer. 

3 



Linam Ranch Plant processes about 160-180 MMcfd of natural gas. Shutting down the Linam Ranch Plant 
would require 160-180 MMcfd of gas to be shut in causing considerable excess emissions to be generated. 
There will be SO2 emissions associated with both shut down and start up of the SRU. This amount could easily 
be in the hundreds of thousands of pounds. There will be SO2, FLS and VOC emissions also associated with the 
shutdown of Linam Ranch Plant and all of the compressor stations behind the plant. Again these additional 
emissions could be in the range of hundreds of thousands of pounds of criteria pollutants. Additionally, since a 
considerable portion of the gas behind Linam Ranch Plant is associated with oil production, this oil production 
would be shut in as well or producers would have to flare or vent gas at the wellhead. If the producers elect to 
vent or flare at their facilities, excess emissions of criteria pollutants will also be substantial. 

From an environmental perspective, storing elemental sulfur in earthen containment is a much more eco-
friendly option than shutting down facilities and the related production. Please note that elemental sulfur is 
routinely stored directly on the ground in many areas including Florida and Canada. 

Economic impact to DCP and its producers and customers could be in the millions of dollars/day if the plant is 
required to shut down. This could also directly impact the State of New Mexico's revenues from severance 
taxes that are used to fund a significant portion of the General Fund. 

Eunice Gas Plant is currently shut down and is in the middle of a turnaround. Their sulfur storage is only at 5-
10% capacity because the existing pit was emptied as far as possible to perform a Mechanical Integrity 
inspection during the turnaround. There is approximately 100 MMcfd of gas shut in behind Eunice currently. 
DCP estimates approximately 17 cubic yards of sulfur will be produced daily at Eunice Gas Plant should it 
become necessary to divert the plant's sulfur production to temporary storage. Due to the unavailability of 
sulfur rail cars, DCP's best estimate is that Eunice Plant will run out of sulfur storage sometime on November 
25, 2008, based on information available today. 

DCP will construct the temporary pits at each plant in accordance with good engineering practices. The pits 
will be earthen and bermed to ensure that no sulfur or sulfur bi-products are released from the pits and to 
prevent run on and run off of any stormwater. The sulfur will solidify at ambient temperature once it is placed 
in the temporary pit. These temporary pits will be unlined as it is impractical to use a liner as the molten liquid 
sulfur would melt it. As well no cover will be used due to the fact that if it was placed over the liquid molten 
sulfur the cover would melt. Also a cover is not needed as once the sulfur is solidified, it will produce an 
impermeable layer and any precipitation would just remain on top of the solidified sulfur. 

When the sulfur is removed and the emergency temporary pits are no longer necessary, the soil below each 
temporary pit will be sampled and analyzed for sulfur. Any contaminated soil will be remediated and properly 
disposed according to State and Federal regulations. 

Should you need additional information, please contact Diane Kocis at 303-605-2176. Thank you very much 
for your consideration and prompt response to our emergency situation. 

Regards, 
DCP Midstream, LP 

Diane Kocis, P.G. 
Senior Environmental Specialist 
303-605-2176 (office) 
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C h a v e z , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Thursday, November 20, 2008 8:08 AM 

'Kocis, Diane E' 

Kardos, Gregory C; Lang, Ruth M; Frye, Elizabeth G 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: DCP Request for Temporary Sulfur Pits at Linam Ranch Gas Plant (GW-015) and Eunice Gas 
Plant (GW-016) 

Approved on a temporary basis only and on the condition that the emergency pits be sampled (5-pt. composite for 
gen. chem.) along the base of the excavated pit(s) and the pit area(s) must be restored to the original condition of 
the land within 3 months of the date of this message. Photos of the pre-pit, post pit construction w/ locations and 
basic dimensions of the pit(s) with analytical sample data results that verify no soil contamination remained at the 
base of the pits before land restoration shall be submitted to OCD within 15 days of closure of the emergency pits 
or by March 9, 2009. 

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Note: Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve DCP Midstream L.P. of responsibility 
should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve DCP Midstream L.P. of responsibility for compliance with any other 
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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
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
Subject: DCP Request for Temporary Sulfur Pits at Linam Ranch Gas Plant (GW-015) and Eunice Gas Plant (GW-
016) 

DCP Midstream, LP (DCP) respectfully requests permission to construct temporary emergency storage 
pits for liquid sulfur at Linam Ranch Gas Plant, OCD discharge permit number GW-015 and Eunice Gas 
Plant, OCD discharge permit number GW-016. As per our telephone conversation this morning, 
emergency pits are necessary due to a Federal Railroad Administration investigation of a train 
derailment which has taken DCP's dedicated liquid sulfur rail cars out of service until the investigators 
release the cars. The liquid sulfur is generated as a product from the plant sulfur recovery units (SRU). 

Due to the unavailability of sulfur rail cars, DCP's best estimate is that Linam Ranch Plant will run out 

Ms. Kocis: 

Carl, 
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of sulfur storage capacity sometime Friday morning, November 21, 2008. Our operations personnel 
need to make contingencies now to be able to implement temporary storage by Friday. DCP estimates 
approximately 27 cubic yards of sulfur product will be placed in the temporary pit daily. The elemental 
sulfur is very pure (typically 98% or greater) and the only associated pollutant with it should be a 
minimal amount of entrained H2S. No impacts from chlorides, sulfates or TPH are anticipated. 

Typically DCP sells this product on the market as a feedstock for the manufacture of fertilizer. 

Linam Ranch Plant processes about 160-180 MMcfd of natural gas. Shutting down the Linam Ranch 
Plant would require 160-180 MMcfd of gas to be shut in causing considerable excess emissions to be 
generated. There will be S0 2 emissions associated with both shut down and start up of the SRU. This 

amount could easily be in the hundreds of thousands of pounds. There will be S0 2, H2S and VOC 

emissions also associated with the shutdown of Linam Ranch Plant and all of the compressor stations 
behind the plant. Again these additional emissions could be in the range of hundreds of thousands of 
pounds of criteria pollutants. Additionally, since a considerable portion of the gas behind Linam Ranch 
Plant is associated with oil production, this oil production would be shut in as well or producers would 
have to flare or vent gas at the wellhead. If the producers elect to vent or flare at their facilities, excess 
emissions of criteria pollutants will also be substantial. 

From an environmental perspective, storing elemental sulfur in earthen containment is a much more eco-
friendly option than shutting down facilities and the related production. Please note that elemental 
sulfur is routinely stored directly on the ground in many areas including Florida and Canada. 

Economic impact to DCP and its producers and customers could be in the millions of dollars/day if the 
plant is required to shut down. This could also directly impact the State of New Mexico's revenues 
from severance taxes that are used to fund a significant portion of the General Fund. 

Eunice Gas Plant is currently shut down and is in the middle of a turnaround. Their sulfur storage is 
only at 5-10% capacity because the existing pit was emptied as far as possible to perform a Mechanical 
Integrity inspection during the turnaround. There is approximately 100 MMcfd of gas shut in behind 
Eunice currently. DCP estimates approximately 17 cubic yards of sulfur will be produced daily at 
Eunice Gas Plant should it become necessary to divert the plant's sulfur production to temporary 
storage. Due to the unavailability of sulfur rail cars, DCP's best estimate is that Eunice Plant will run 
out of sulfur storage sometime on November 25, 2008, based on information available today. 

DCP will construct the temporary pits at each plant in accordance with good engineering practices. The 
pits will be earthen and bermed to ensure that no sulfur or sulfur bi-products are released from the pits 
and to prevent run on and run off of any stormwater. The sulfur will solidify at ambient temperature 
once it is placed in the temporary pit. These temporary pits will be unlined as it is impractical to use a 
liner as the molten liquid sulfur would melt it. As well no cover will be used due to the fact that if it was 
placed over the liquid molten sulfur the cover would melt. Also a cover is not needed as once the sulfur 
is solidified, it will produce an impermeable layer and any precipitation would just remain on top of the 
solidified sulfur. 

When the sulfur is removed and the emergency temporary pits are no longer necessary, the soil below 
each temporary pit will be sampled and analyzed for sulfur. Any contaminated soil will be remediated 
and properly disposed according to State and Federal regulations. 

Should you need additional information, please contact Diane Kocis at 303-605-2176. Thank you very 
much for your consideration and prompt response to our emergency situation. 

11/20/2008 



Regards, 
DCP Midstream, LP 

Diane Kocis, P.G. 
Senior Environmental Specialist 
303-605-2176 (office) 

DEKocis @ dcpmidstream.com 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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DCP Midstream 
370 17th Street, Suite 2500 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-595-3331 

February 12,2008 

2008.1 EB 21 PH 2 30 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez 
Environmental Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Response to January 22, 2008 Email From Carl Chavez 

Dear Mr. Chavez: 
Below are DCP Midstream, LP's (DCP) responses to the questions outlined in your email, dated January 22, 
2008 concerning the status of discharge permits for various DCP facilities. The email message responded to a 
DCP letter dated -January 31, 2007. As reference a copy of your email and the DCP letter are in Attachment 1. 

1) Pure Gold "28 " CS (GW-150): The permit expired on 11/22/2003 and is still active. Our records 
reflect a draft permit was issued lo ConocoPhillips (COP) on January 23, 2004, but the final permit was never 
signed and returned to OCD with the $1,700 flat fee. Please find attached a copy of the permit (COP), please 
sign and return the final permit with the $1,700 to OCD. We apologize for the changes; however, considering 
the situation, it is the most expedient means of resolving the discharge plan for the facility. 

Response: The permit has been sent to the Asset Manager for his signature and will be sent, along 
with a check for $ 1,700.00, to the Oil Conservation Division upon receipt of the signed copy. 

2) Rambo CS. (formerly Avalon Gas Plant) (GW-24): The permit expired on 9/18/2005 and is listed as 
inactive. According to your letter the OCD received the pit closure reports and analytical results required by 
the OCD's April 7, 2004 approval letter and were provided in your letter. The OCD requests to know the status 
of operations at the facility? Does DCP Midstream, LP wish to close the facility? If so, the OCD needs a 
closure plan. The OCD requires inactive facilities to submit a closure plan, unless it plans to continue 
operations, which will require a discharge plan renewal. 

Response: A closure plan for pits at the Rambo Compressor Station (GW-24) was submitted as 
you stated. The pits were remediated, per OCD's approval and instructions, and the site was dismantled. DCP 
understands that the approved pit closures documents constituted the final closure plan and no further action is 
required. 

3) Apex CS. (GW-163): Currently in litigation. 

Response: Agreed 

4) Hobbs Gas Plant (GW-175): Currently in litigation. 

Response: Agreed. 

5) Eunice Gas Plant (GW-16): According to OCD records GW-009 and GW-016 were merged into GW-
16. The permit expires 4/25/2009 and is active. No action needed at this time. 

Response: Noted. 

www.dcpmidstream.com 



6) CP-1 C.S. (GW-139): The permit was closed. 

Response: Agreed. 

7) Indian Hills Gas Plant (GW-42): OCD records indicate that the facility is inactive. The OCD requests 
the status of the facility and if it is inactive, we request a closure plan. The OCD will be conducting an 
inspection of this facility. 

Response: As explained in our January 31, 2007 letter, the Indian Hills Gas Plant (GW-42) was 
dismantled and only a meter facility and pig launcher exist on site. DCP notified the OCD on December 10, 
2001 regarding the status of the site. 

Miscellaneous Discharge Plans: 

1) Lee CS. (GW-227): The permit expired on 12/28/2005 and is listed as inactive. Also, our records 
show LG&E Hadson Gillespie/Feagan CS. for the facility name. According to an OCD e-mail msg. dated 
12/21/2006, and DCP correspondence dated 12/28/2006, the facility was going to remain inactive and a closure 
plan was to be submitted to permanently close the facility.- Upon receipt of th" closure plan infomation and 
verification that no contamination exists at the facility, and some photos to display what the site currently looks 
like, the OCD was going to consider closure of the facility. The OCD requests to know the status of operations 
at the facility? 

Response: On February 6, 2007, Ruth Lang, Manager Water/Waste, DCP forwarded to you and 
Mr. Wayne Price an email message from Steve Weathers, Remediation Group, DCP, dated February 5, 2007. 
The email from Mr. Weathers confirmed the conversation of February 1, 2007 between Mr. Weathers and Mr. 
Wayne Price, during which Mr. Price gave verbal approval to the Lee Compressor Station Closure Work Plan. 
The Plan was dated and submitted to the OCD on September 5, 2006. A copy of the email is in Attachment 2. 

Additionally, you stated that the following submitted plans were determined to be administratively complete: 
Hobbs Booster Station (GW-44), Magnum Compressor Station (GW-127), Carrasco Compressor Station (GW-
137) and Pardue Compressor Station (GW-288). Based on your statement, DCP has published public notices for 
these facilities in accordance with Paragraph (2) of Subsection C of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC, in local papers. 
DCP will forward you affidavits of publication when received from the newspapers. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions regarding these issues. 

Sincerely, 
l.)C;P M I D S T R E A M ^ X ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Elisabeth Klein 
Principal Environmental Specialist 

cc: 
Mr. Wayne Price, OCD 
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DCP Midstream 
370 17th Street, Suile 2500 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-595-3331 

January 31,2007 

UPS 
PRIORITY OVERNIGHT (Tracking Number IZ F46 915 22 1005 083 4) 

Mr. Wayne Price 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals 
& Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Subject: Renewal of Expired Discharge Plans as Requested by Mr. Carl Chavez 

Dear Mr. Price: 

On December 15,2006 DCP MIDSTREAM LP (formerly Duke Energy Field Services LP) received an email from Mr. 
Carl Chavez, Oil Conservation Division (OCD) stating that the discharge permits for the following 16 facititias had expired 
and that they must be renewed: Pure Gold 28 Compressor Station (GW-150), Antelope Ridge Gas Plant (GW-162), 
Malaga Compressor Station (GW-167), Cotton Draw Compressor Station (GW-311), Hat Mesa Compressor Station (GW-
316), Boot Leg Compressor Station (GW-176), Lee Compressor Station (GW-227), Feagen Booster Station (GW-168), 
Maljamar Compressor Station (GW-177), Wonton Compressor Station (GW-178), Avalon Gas Plant (GW-24), Apex 
Compressor Station (GW-163), Hobbs Gas Plant (GW-175), Eunice Gas Plant (GW-16), CP-1 Compressor Station (GW-
139) and Indian Hills Gas Plant (GW-42). As DCP MIDSTREAM LP has discussed previously, the company has; not 
renewed these permits because none of the facilities listed actually discharge effluent or leachate so that they may move 
directly or indirectly into ground water, requiring a discharge permit under 20.6.2.3104 NMAC and because it does not 
believe that the New Mexico Water Quality Act, NMSA 1978, §§74-6-1 to 17, and the regulations adopted under that act 
are applicable to compressor stations. 

However, as discussed below, DCP MIDSTREAM LP agrees to submit renewal applications for most ofthe listed facilities 
and provide information for the other facilities to demonstrate that the facilities are closed and no longer capable of 
discharging or have current discharge plans. 

DCP MIDSTREAM LP is not submitting renewal applications for Hobbs Gas Plant or Apex Compressor Station because 
the obligation to obtain discharge permits for these facilities in currently in litigation. DCP MIDSTREAM LP is willing to 
discuss the measures being implemented by DCP MIDSTREAM LP to assure that discharges do not occur and that ground 
water is protected at these facilities. Additionally, on September 22,2006, DCP Midstream LP discussed with you, Daniel 
Sanchez and Carl Chavez, the company's development of best management practices (BMPs) for facilities listed in the 
consent orders and you indicated that it would be discussed within the agency. DCP Midstream LP has not heard anything 
regarding our suggestions; however, we are ready to proceed ahead with working on the BMPs this year. We would like to 
schedule a meeting with you, as previously requested, to discuss moving ahead with implementing the BMPs with you. 

Permit Renewals To Be Submitted 

DCP MIDSTREAM LP agrees to submit discharge pennit renewal applications for the following facilities by March 1, 
2007: Antelope Ridge Gas Plant (GW-162), Malaga Compressor.Station (GW-167), Cotton Draw Compressor Station 
(GW-311), Hat Mesa Compressor Station (GW-316), Boot Leg Compressor Station (GW-176), Maljamar Compressor 
Station (GW-177) and Wonton Compressor Station (GW-178). In addition, DCP MIDSTREAM LP willsubmit. renewal 
applications for the Lee Compressor Station (GW-227) and Feagen Booster Station (GW-168) even though closure plans 
have been submitted to the OCD for these facilities. 

www.dcpmidstream.com 
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Mr. Wayne Price 
January 30, 2007 
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Midstream. 

Permit Renewals That Will Not Be Submitted 

DCP MIDSTREAM LP will not submit permit renewals for the remaining seven (7) facilities referred to in the December 
15,2006 email. 

1. Pure Gold "28"Compressor Station (GW-150) - A renewal application for this facility was previously 
submitted and received by the OCD in 2003. Copies of this documentation are in Attachment 1. 

2. Avalon Gas Plant (Rambo Compressor) (GW-24) - DCP MIDSTREAM LP previously renewed the permit 
for this facility. An approval letter, dated April 7, 2004, from the OCD was received by the company. 
DCP MIDSTREAM LP was required, as a condition of the approval, to submit pit closure reports and 
analytical results. The report and results were submitted to the OCD on April 23,2004. Copies of this 
documentation are in Attachment 2. 

3. Apex Compressor Station (GW-163) - DCP MIDSTREAM LP's obligation to obtain a discharge permit 
for this facility is currently in litigation; so, no renewal application will be submitted. 

4. Hobbs Gas Plant (GW-175) - DCP MIDSTREAM LP's obligation to obtain a discharge permit for this 
facility is currently in litigation; so, no renewal pennit will be submitted. 

5. Eunice Gas Plant (GW-16) - DCP MIDSTREAM LP has an effective discharge pennit for this facility, 
which does not expire until April 25,2009, Therefore, no renewal application is required at this time. A 
copy of this discharge permit is in Attachment 3. 

6. CP-1 Compressor Station (GW-139) - This facility was dismantled and only a meter run exists on the site. 
The OCD sent a closure letter to the company on October 15,2003. A copy of the closure letter is in 
Attachment 4. 

7. Indian Hills Gas Plant (GW-42) - This facility was dismantled and only a meter facility and pig launcher 
. exist on the site. A copy of the company's notification, dated December 10,2001, to the OCD regarding 
the status of this site and OCD's receipt of this letter is in Attachment 5. 

By agreeing to submit the renewal applications and the application filing fees, DCP MIDSTREAM LP is not waiving its 
position mat no discharge permits are required for these facilities. 

I f you have any questions concerning DCP MIDSTREAM LP's position or the information outlined above, please contact 
me at (303) 605-1713. Please send all correspondence regarding these renewals to my attention at 370 17th Street, Suite 
2500, Denver, CO 80202. 

Sincerely, 
DCP MIDSTREAM LP 
(Formerly Duke Energy Field Services, LP) 

Ruth M. Lang 
Manager of Water & Waste Programs 

Enclosures 

cc: 
Mr. Carl Chavez. OCD 



Klein, E l isabeth A 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 4:53 PM 

To: Klein, Elisabeth A 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: FW: DCP Midstream, LP Status of Discharge Plans (Active, Inactive & Closed) & Other Miscellaneous 
Discharge Plans 

Attachments: GW-150 DP.tif 

Elisabeth: 

Re: DCP Midstream LP Letter of January 31, 2007 Renewal of Expired Discharge Plans as Requested by Carl Chavez & Other 
DPs currently being processed 

Hi. Please find below the status of the DPs, etc. that were included in the above referenced letter. 

1) Pure Gold "28" CS (GW-150): The permit expired on 11/22/2003 and is still active. Our records reflect a draft permit was 
issued to ConocoPhillips (COP) on January 23, 2004, but the final permit was never signed and returned to OCD with the $1,700 
flat fee. Please find attached a copy ofthe permit (COP), please sign and return the final permit with the $1,700 to OCD. We 
apologize for the changes; however, considering the situation, it is the most expedient means of resolving the discharge plan for 
the facility. 

2) Rambo CS. (formerly Avalon Gas Plant) (GW-24): The permit expired on 9/18/2005 and is listed as inactive. According to 
/our letter the OCD received the pit closure reports and analytical results required by the OCD's April 7, 2004 approval letter and 
were provided in your letter. The OCD requests to know the status of operations at the facility? Does DCP Midstream, LP wish to 
=lose the facility? If so, the OCD needs a closure plan. The OCD requires inactive facilities to submit a closure plan, unless it 
olans to continue operations, which will require a discharge plan renewal. 

3) Apex C.S. (GW-163): Currently in litigation. 

4) Hobbs Gas Plant (GW-175) currently in litigation. 

5) Eunice Gas Plant (GW-16): According to OCD records GW-009 and GW-016 were merged into GW-16. The permit expires 
4/25/2009 and is active. No action needed at this time. 

5) CP-1 C.S. (GW-139): The permit was closed. 

7) Indian Hills Gas Plant (GW-42): OCD records indicate that the facility is inactive. The OCD requests the status of the facility 
and if it is inactive, we request a closure plan. The OCD will be conducting an inspection of this facility. 

Discharge Plan Renewals processed tomorrow are: 

1) Hobbs Booster Station (GW -44): OCD records indicate that the facility is active with an expiration date of 12/27/2007.. A $100 
filing fee was received and determined to be administratively complete and OCD will issue public notice, a draft discharge plan, 
and administratively complete letter on its website tomorrow. The facility is closed and only remediation activities are ongoing at 
oresent. 

2) Magnum C.S. (GW-127): OCD records indicate that the facility is active with an expiration date of 2/3/2008. A $100 filing fee 
was received and determined to be administratively complete and OCD will issue public notice, a draft discharge plan, and 
administratively complete letter on its website tomorrow. 

3) Carrasco C.S. (GW-137): OCD records indicate that the facility is active with an expiration date of 4/28/2008. A $100 filing fee 
was received and determined to be administratively complete and OCD will issue public notice, a draft discharge plan, and 
administratively complete letter on its website tomorrow. 

2/13/2008 



4) Parciue C.S. (GW-288): OCD records indicate that the facility is active, with an expiration date of 11/24/2007. A $100 filing fee 
was received and determined to be administratively,complete and OCD will issue public notice, a draft discharge plan, and 
administratively complete letter on its website tomorrow. DCP Midstream, LP is in the process of completing a closure plan and 
will submit it prior to completion of closure. 

DCP Midstream, LP Discharge Plans awaiting final signature of discharge plan with $1,700 final fee: 

1) Northeast Carlsbad C.S. (GW-280) 

Miscellaneous Discharge Plans: 

1) Lee C.S. (GW-227): The permit expired on 12/28/2005 and is listed as inactive. Also, our records show LG&E Hadson 
Gillespie/Feagan C.S. for the facility name. According to an OCD e-mail msg. dated 12/21/2006, and DPC correspondence dated 
12/28/2006, the facility was going to remain inactive and a closure plan was to be submitted to permanently close the facility. 
Upon receipt of the closure plan info, and verification that no contamination exists at the facility, and some photos to display what 
the site currently looks like, the OCD was going to consider closure of the facility. The OCD requests to know the status of 
operations at the facility? 

Please provide rne with an update on each of the above items and contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
.1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://wvw.emnrdstate.nm.us/CK^/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 2:27 PM 
To: 'Klein, Elisabeth A' 
Subject: Northeast Carlsbad Compressor Station (GW-280) Signed Discharge Plan w/ $1,700.00 Renewal Fee 

Ms. Klein: 

Good afternoon. I am now working on DCP Midstream L.P. applications, etc. 

NMOCD records show that we never received the final signed DP for GW-280 (NE Carlsbad C.S.) with the $1,700.00 renewal 
fee. NMOCD mailed a letter with the attached final discharge plan for DCP Midstream L.P.'s signature and remittance w/ final 
payment; however, we did not receive it. Please locate the final discharge plan that was dated June 13, 2007, sign it, and remit it 
to me with the final $1,700.00 renewal fee so we may update our records and finalize the permit at this facility. 

I have been in receipt of DCP Midstream L.P. Discharge Plans (GWs-24, 44, 127, 137, 150, and 288). I am planning to process 
them by next Wednesday, January 23, 2008. I will let you know if I need anything based on my review. 

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
Fax:(505)476-3462 

2/13/2008 
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Klein, Elisabeth A 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sent: 

From: Lang, Ruth M 

Tuesday, February 06, 2007 2:33 PM 

way ne.price@state.nm.us 

carlj.chavez@state. nm.us; Klein, Elisabeth A; Ward, Lynn C; Weathers, Stephen W 

FW: DCP Lee Compressor Station (GW-227) and DCP Feagen Booster Station (GW-168) 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Mr. Price: 

DCP Midstream would like to update our letter dated January 31, 2007, regarding renewal of expired discharge plans, to reflect 
the discussions that you had recently with Mr. Stephen Weathers of DCP Midstream's Remediation Group. As such we will not be 
submitting discharge plan renewals for Lee Compressor Station (GW-227), based on your discussions on February 1, 2007, or for 
the Feagen Booster Station (GW-168) due to the fact that this facility has an approved closure plan and is inactive. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth M. Lang, P.G. 
Manager of WaterWVaste Permitting and Programs 
EHS/Environmental Protection Department 
DCP Midstream, LP (formerly DEFS) 
303-605-1713 office 
303-619-4995 cell. 
303-605-1957 fax 

Attention: Effective 1/1/07 new company name is DCP Midstream LP and new email address is rmlang@dcpmidstream.com 

From: Weathers, Stephen W 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 9:53 AM 
To: Wayne.Price@state.nm.us 
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Klein, Elisabeth A; Ward, Lynn C; Lang, Ruth M 
Subject: DCP Lee Compressor Station (GW-227) 

This email is a follow up on our Lee Compressor Station (GW-227) discussion in the Feb. 1, 2007 meeting. Based on our 
conversation, DCP Midstream, LP (DCP) has been given verbal approval on the Lee Compressor Station Closure Workplan dated 
September 5,. 2006. As always, DCP will provide you and the district office with a 48 hour notification before DCP or contractor 
complete any of the closure activities at the site. Also in the discussions, it is my understanding that DCP will not be required to 
renew the Lee Compressor Station (GW-227) Discharge Plan since the site is not active. I appreciate you working with DCP on 
this site with regards too the discharge plan renewal. 

If you have any questions please give me a call. 

Thanks again. 

Stephen Weathers 
Sr. Environmental Specialist 
DCP Midstream . 

Mr. Price 

2/13/2008 



303-605-1718 (Office) 
3.03-619-3042 (Cell) 

Effective 1/1/07 my email address has changed to swweathers@dcpmidstream.com 
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C h a v e z , Car l J , EMNRD 

To: 

Sent: 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Tuesday, January 22, 2008 4:53 PM 

'Klein, Elisabeth A' 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

FW: DCP Midstream, LP Status of Discharge Plans (Active, Inactive & Closed) & Other 
Miscellaneous Discharge Plans 

Subject-

Attachments: GW-150 DP.tif 

Elisabeth: 

Re: DCP Midstream LP Letter of January 31, 2007 Renewal of Expired Discharge Plans as Requested by Carl 
Chavez & Other DPs currently being processed 

Hi. Please find below the status ofthe DPs, etc. that were included in the above referenced letter. 

1) Pure Gold "28" CS (GW-150): The permit expired on 11/22/2003 and is still active. Our records reflect a draft 
permit was issued to ConocoPhillips (COP) on January 23, 2004, but the final permit was never signed and 
returned to OCD with the $1,700 flat fee. Please find attached a copy of the permit (COP), please sign and return 
the final permit with the $1,700 to OCD. We apologize for the changes; however, considering the situation, it is 
the most expedient means of resolving the discharge plan for the facility. 

2) Rambo C.S. (formerly Avalon Gas Plant) (GW-24): The permit expired on 9/18/2005 and is listed as inactive. 
According to your letter the OCD received the pit closure reports and analytical results required by the OCD's 
April 7, 2004 approval letter and were provided in your letter. The OCD requests to know the status of operations 
at the facility? Does DCP Midstream, LP wish to close the facility? If so, the OCD needs a closure plan. The 
OCD requires inactive facilities to submit a closure plan, unless it plans to continue operations, which will require 
a discharge plan renewal. 

3) Apex C.S. (GW-163): Currently in litigation. 

4) Hobbs Gas Plant (GW-175) currently in litigation. 

5) Eunice Gas Plant (GW-16): According to OCD records GW-009 and GW-016 were merged into GW-16. The 
permit expires 4/25/2009 and is active. No action needed at this time. 

6) CP-1 C.S. (GW-139): The permit was closed. 

7) Indian Hills Gas Plant (GW-42): OCD records indicate that the facility is inactive. The OCD requests the 
status of the facility and if it is inactive, we request a closure plan. The OCD will be conducting an inspection of 
this facility. 

Discharge Plan Renewals processed tomorrow are: 

1) Hobbs Booster Station (GW -44): OCD records indicate that the facility is active with an expiration date of 
12/27/2007. A $100 filing fee was received and determined to be administratively complete and OCD will issue 
public notice, a draft discharge plan, and administratively complete letter on its website tomorrow. The facility is 
closed and only remediation activities are ongoing at present. 

2) Magnum C.S. (GW-127): OCD records indicate that the facility is active with an expiration date of 2/3/2008. 
A $100 filing fee was received and determined to be administratively complete and OCD will issue public notice, 
a draft discharge plan, and administratively complete letter on its website tomorrow. 

3) Carrasco C.S. (GW-137): OCD records indicate that the facility is active with an expiration date of 4/28/2008. 
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A $100 filing fee was received and determined to be administratively complete and OCD will issue public notice, a 
draft discharge plan, and administratively complete letter on its website tomorrow. 

4) Pardue C.S. (GW-288): OCD records indicate that the facility is active with an expiration date of 11/24/2007. 
A $100 filing fee was received and determined to be administratively complete and OCD will issue public notice, a 
draft discharge plan, and administratively complete letter on its website tomorrow. DCP Midstream, LP is in the 
process of completing a closure plan and will submit it prior to completion of closure. 

DCP Midstream, LP Discharge Plans awaiting final signature of discharge plan with $1,700 final fee: 

1) Northeast Carlsbad C.S. (GW-280) 

Miscellaneous Discharge Plans: 

1) Lee C.S. (GW-227): The permit expired on 12/28/2005 and is listed as inactive. Also, our records show 
LG&E Hadson Gillespie/Feagan C.S. for the facility name. According to an OCD e-mail msg. dated 12/21/2006, 
and DPC correspondence dated 12/28/2006, the facility was going to remain inactive and a closure plan was to 
be submitted to permanently close the facility. Upon receipt of the closure plan info, and verification that no 
contamination exists at the facility, and some photos to display what the site currently looks like, the OCD was 
going to consider closure of the facility. The OCD requests to know the status of operations at the facility? 

Please provide me with an update on each ofthe above items and contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

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

NMOCD records show that we never received the final signed DP for GW-280 (NE Carlsbad C.S.) with the 
$1,700,00 renewal fee. NMOCD mailed a letter with the attached final discharge plan for DCP Midstream L.P.'s 
signature and remittance w/ final payment; however, we did not receive it. Please locate the final discharge plan 
that was dated June 13, 2007, sign it, and remit it to me with the final $1,700.00 renewal fee so we may update 
our records and finalize the permit at this facility. 

I have been in receipt of DCP Midstream L.P. Discharge Plans (GWs-24, 44, 127, 137, 150, and 288). I am 
planning to process them by next Wednesday, January 23, 2008. I will let you know if I need anything based on 
my review. 

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
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Ms. Karin Char Kimura 
Duke Energy Field Services 
370 17th Street, Suite 2500 
Denver, Colorado 80202-9732 

RE: Discharge Permit Renewal GW-016 
Duke Energy Field Services 
Eunice Gas Plant bcc: Greg Kardos 

Lea County, New Mexico R u t h Un% 
Jennifer Fuqua 

Dear Ms. Kimura: 

The ground water Discharge Permit GW-016 renewal for the Duke Energy Field Services Eunice 
Gas Plant located in the SE/4 NE/4 ofSection 5, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea 
County, New Mexico, is hereby approved undeT the conditions contained in the enclosed 
attachment. The proposed site modification is subject to the following stipulations: 

1. a workplan for the closure of the surface impoundments (evaporation pit and skimmer 
pit) must be submitted to the OCD for approval within 30 days of receipt ofthe discharge 
permit approval. 

The discharge plan consists ofthe original discharge permit approval for GW-009 dated October 11, 
1983, merger of GW-009 and GW-016 approved April 25, 1984, the renewal application dated 
November 20, 2003 and the attached stipulations of approval. Enclosed are two copies of the 
conditions of approval. Please sign and return one copy to the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division (OCD) Santa Fe Office within 30 days of receipt of this letter. 

The Discharge Permit application was submitted pursuant to 20 NMAC 3106 ofthe New Mexico 
Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations. It is approved pursuant to 20 NMAC 
3109.A. Please note 20 NMAC 3109.E and 20 NMAC 3109.F, which provide for possible future 
amendments or modifications of the permit. Please be advised that approval of this permit does not 
relieve Duke Energy Field Services of liability should operations result in pollution of surface water, 
ground water, or the environment. 

Please be advised that all exposed pits, including lined pits and open tanks (tanks exceeding 16 feet 
in diameter), shall be screened, netted, or otherwise rendered nonhazardous to wildlife including 
migratory birds. 

RECEIVED 

Duke Energy _ 
err- ••:!-',allri8-r"' 

Facility Env. File 2.2.3.2 (via Kevin Gerber) 
Div. Env. File 2.2.3.2 (via Lynn Ward) 
Corp. Env. File 2.2.3.2: Eunice GP, NM 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
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Please note that 20 NMAC 3104 ofthe regulations provides: "When a permit has been approved, 
discharges must be consistent with the terms and conditions ofthe permit." Pursuant to 20 NMAC 
3107.C., Duke Energy Field Services is required to notify the Director of any facility expansion, 
production increase, or process modification that would result in any change in the discharge of 
water quality or volume. 

Pursuant to 20 NMAC 3109.G.4., this permit is for a period of five years. This approval will expire 
on April 25, 2009, and Duke Energy Field Services should submit an application in ample time 
before this date. Note that under 20 NMAC 3106.F. ofthe regulations, i f a discharger submits a 
Discharge Permit application at least 120 days before the discharge permit expires and is in 
compliance with the approved permit, then the existing discharge permit will not expire until the 
application for renewal has been approved or disapproved. It should be noted that all discharge 
pennit facilities will be required to submit the results of an underground drainage testing program as 
a requirement for Discharge Permit. 

The Discharge Permit application for the Duke Energy Field Services Eunice Gas Plant is subject to 
WQCC Regulation 3114. Every billable facility submitting a discharge permit application will be 
assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of $100 plus a flat fee of $4,000.00 for gas processing plants. 
The OCD has received the filing fee. 

I f you have any questions please contact Mr. W. Jack Ford at (505) 476-3489. On behalf of the staff 
ofthe OCD, I wish to thank you and your staff for your cooperation during this discharge permit 
review. 

Roger C. Anderson 
Chief, Environmental Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 

RCA/wjf 
Attachment 

xc: OCD Hobbs Office 


